
TO: Candidates Filing for the Position of A lderman Nos. Three (3) Four (4) and Five (5) 

FROM: Erica Molina, City Secretary 

DATE: January 3, 2024 

SUBJECT: Election Information and Forms for City of Brookshire, May 4, 2024, General Election 
************************************************************************************* 

The enclosed and/or attached materials contain information and forms for the May 4, 2024, City of 

Brookshire General election for the positions of Alderman Nos. Three (3) Four (4) and Five (5). 

Please review the information carefully as this packet holds relevant dates, forms and other information 

related to the election process from beginning to end. The candidate packet contains the following 

information: 

1. Candidate Qualifications

2. Application for a Place on the Ballot

3. Instructions and Form for Appointment of a Campaign Treasurer by a Candidate

4. Instructions and Form for Code of Fair Campaign Practices a. Title 15, Texas Election Code, Fair

Campaign Practices b. Chapter 258, Texas Elections Code, Regulating Political Funds and Campaigns

5. City of Brookshire Map and Election Calendar

6. Guide to Becoming a City Official

The duty of the City Secretary is limited to accepting and filing the various applications, affidavits, and 

statements, and noting the date and time of filing thereon. These documents are public records and are 

open for inspection by any person through the Texas Public Information Act. 

Should you need assistance with campaign laws, please contact the Secretary of State, Elections Division, 

via phone at 1-800-252-VOTE, via email to elections@sos.texas.gov or visit their website at: 

http://sos.state.tx.us. 

For assistance regarding campaign finance laws and reporting requirements please contact the Texas 

Ethics Commission at 512-463-5800, via email to reception@ethics.state.tx.us or visit their website ate 

its online service at https://www.ethics.state.tx.us. 












































